

ALI ABBASI

Web Developer







Esfahan - Mobareke



Web Developer (wordpress)
Discord Developer
Market research expert
International transaction expert



ABOUT ME

Hello, I am Ali Abbasi, born in 2003. My main profession is website design and I have been working in this profession for about 4 years. In addition to the main profession, I have been ready to learn different things, which you can see in the options below.



EDUCATION

2022-2024

Soroush Technical and Vocational University Computer Associate



EXPERIENCE

2018-2022

Vista Digital Marketing Company

Website design at Vista Digital Marketing Company Also data entry and clerical work

2022-2024

EMRC Market Research Agency

EMRC market research field expert

2024 - ...

International Irani Card Company

Electronic wallet support expert and international services

Also support and answer customer questions